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Malave, Erin

From: corphelp

Sent:  Tuesday, April 20, 2010 4:11 PM

To: ‘David N. Torre'

Subject: RE: L10000041659 - add FEIN number (Seacow Confections, LLC)

Your request has been forwarded to the proper section for updating. Please allow 2 to 3 business days for this
update to be processed. Thank you.

Lee Rivers
Internet Access
Division of Corporaticns

From: David N. Torre [mailto:david.torre@torrelawfirm.com]

Sent: Tuesday, April 20, 2010 4:01 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: L10000041659 - add FEIN number (Seacow Confections, LLC)

Please add the federal employer identification number for Seacow Confections, LLC (1.10000041659):
_—-—-—__-_——_-_—‘——.
27-2387300

Thank you.
Very truly yours,

David N. Totre
For the Firm

THE TORRE LAW FIRM, P.L.

921 North Pennsylvania Avenue

Winter Park, Florida 32789

Telephone: (407) 644-3979

Facsimile: (407) 369-4680

Email: David. Torre(@ Torrel .awFirm.com
Website: www. Torrel awlfirm.com

Confidentiality Notice: The informarion contained in this message 1s intended only for the confidential use of its
designated recipients and, to the extent that it is being transmitted to or on behalf of a client of the firm, it may be governed
by attorney-clienr privilege. If you are not the intended recipient, we apologize for having sent you this message in error and
hereby notify you that your further review, retention, copying, or dissemination of this message is strictly prohibited. If you .
believe that you have received this communication in error, please notify the sender immediately and destroy all copies of this
message. If you are the intended recipient, please preserve the attorney-client privilege by not showing this message to others
and otherwise keeping its contents confidential
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